
From: Boris Katz <boris@csail.mit.edu>  

Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2012 1:03 PM 

To: Susan Schlossberg 

Cc:  boris@csail.mit.edu 
Subject: Re: roof access 
 
 
I spoke to Joshua this morning and, as I said below, he will call Yegor and arrange for a time to meet on 
Monday afternoon/evening. 
Joshua said he will be available on Monday. Boris 

From: Susan Schlossberg <susan@re-sourceinc.com> Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2012 12:26:43 -0400 
 

Can Yegor gain access tomorrow evening. I must alter my schedule in order to allow Yegor into my 
unit. Please provide an answer today so I can adjust my schedule. 
 
Susan Schlossberg, President Re/Source, Inc. 
o: 617-547-5000 
e: Susan@Re-Sourcelnc.com 
 
On Oct 14, 2012, at 11:59 AM, Boris Katz <boris@csail.mit.edu> wrote: 
 
> 
> 

> Joshua's phone number is 617-515-6179. He will call Yegor tomorrow 
> morning. 

> 
> Boris 

> 
> From: Susan Schlossberg <susan@re-sourceinc.com> 
> Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2012 11:38:41 -0400 

> 
> If there is a serious duct problem, then while David is here I want 
> him to look at it and provide an estimate.  Please provide us with 
> Joshua's contact information. 

> 
> Susan Schlossberg, President 
> Re/Source, Inc. 
> o: 617-547-5000 
> e: Susan@Re-Sourcelnc.com 

> 
> On Oct 14, 2012, at 11:34 AM, "Boris Katz" <boris@csail.mit.edu> wrote: 

> 
>> Susan, 
>> 
» My friend Joshua will call Yegor and arrange for a time to meet on Monday afternoon/evening. 
>> 



» When I spoke with David Anderson he assured me that he will not need access to our unit. 
>> 
» Boris 
>> 
>> Quoting "Susan Schlossberg" <susan@re-sourceinc.com>: 
>> 
>>> Boris, 
>>> 

»> Please provide the name and contact information for your friend. Please provide times when access will 
be mad available to the interior of your unit. There maybe a blockage in the closet behind your kitchen . 
>>> 

>» Both David Anderson and Yegor (my contractor -617-519-4152) will need access to your unit this week. 
I need to have a commitment for tomorrow evening to get to the roof. 
>>> 
»> Susan Schlossberg, President 
»> Re/Source, Inc. 
»> o: 617-547-5000 
>>> e: Susan@Re-Sourcelnc.com 
>>> 
>» On Oct 14, 2012, at 10:59 AM, Boris Katz <boris@csail.mit.edu> wrote: 
>>> 
>>>> 
»» Hi Susan, 
>>>> 
»» We will be out of town next week. 
>>>> 
»» I'll ask a friend to let your contractor in. Please email me his name 
»» and phone number so that the two of them can coordinate. 
>>>> 
»>> Boris 
>>>> 
>>>> From: "Susan Schlossberg" <susan@re-sourceinc.com> 
»» Date: Sun, 14 Oct 2012 08:04:25 -0400 
>>>> 
>>>> Boris, 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>»> My HVAC contractor requires access to the roof to determine what is clogging 
>»> my intake duct. 
>>>> 
»» He is available Monday between 5:00 and 7:00 pm. I left you a message on 
»» your home phone yesterday. 
>>>> 
»» I need to have this repaired as soon as possible. 
>>>> 
 
»» Please respond at your earliest convenience. 
>>>> Susan 


